Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2020 12:17 PM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: message sent to editors & publisher of liherald.com, Sept. 26, 2020, from 9:07 am to

9:27 am, via it contact feature https://www.liherald.com/contact.htmi|

“A 2020 Election Survival Guide”, September 24, 2020 editorial -- LIHERALD.COM --
https://www.liherald.com/oceanside/stories/a-2020-election-survival-guide, 127888

Kudos on your "2020 Election Survival Guide", published on September 24, 2020, in which you promised reporting and
editorial endorsements based on "extensive research”, interviews, and questioning of candidates, including published

"Q & A" -- specifying state Senate and Assembly races.

Nassau County has 16 state Senate and Assembly races -- with 14 incumbents running for re-election. Suffolk County
has 18 state Senate and Assembly races -- with 14 incumbents running for re-election or higher office. ALL must be
indicted -- and will be convicted -- of fraud, larceny, and other corruption involving their $30,500 "force of law"
committee-based legislative pay raises and the Legislature's OWN budget -- and this is established by FULLY-
DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaints against them that Nassau County D.A. Singas and Suffolk County
D.A. Sini have been "sitting on".

The complaints are posted on the website of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA), of which | am director. They can be accessed -- together with the open-and-shut, prima facie
EVIDENCE substantiating them -- from the prominent center link on our homepage, www.judgewatch.org, entitled
"ELECTIONS 2020 -- Taking Out Corrupt & Collusive Legislative Incumbents & Conspiring D.A.s -- All Beneficiaries of
Statutorily-Violative, Fraudulent, Unconstitutional Pay Raises & Other Larcenies of Taxpayer Monies."

| am eager to answer your questions and provide you with further information and EVIDENCE -- including my e-mails to
Long Island’s legislative incumbents, furnishing them with the complaints and notice that they should expect press

questioning.

Is there anything in the complaints they deny or dispute? Your asking them that simple question -- consistent with your
"2020 Election Survival Guide" -- whether by your interviews or written "Q & A" will lead you to an explosive election
story -- upending each and every one of Long Island’'s 34 state legislative races -- and, additionally, ALL New York's other
state legislative races and its 15 D.A. races -- and that's for starters.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




